Franklin R. Dillman
2273 County Road 54 West
Notasulga, AL 36866

HAND DELIVERED to Chairman Maxwell at October 7, 2019 budget meeting
October 7, 2019

Chairman Louis Maxwell
101 E. Rosa Parks Avenue #105
Tuskegee, AL 36083-1735

Dear Chairman,

In reference to your letter of 24Jul2019 in response to my request for county vehicles going home in the
evenings, it needs to be updated to include the missing tag numbers and the requested information on
the 2018 pickup truck parked on private property for many months.

Your letter of 11Sep2019 is incomplete. | currently owe the county $1.00 for this document, of which |
will pay upon my request being fulfilled. Your document of 09/08/2014 from 2009 IMPROV. Fund
shows associations, for a sampling, ACEA, IAAP International, for a total of $11,982.00.

| would like the complete documents emailed me at frank@frankdillman.com NLT 220ct2019.

Respectfully,

Frank Dillman
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